August 11, 2017

Mr. Charlie Thomas, P.E.
Norman Utility Authority
201-A West Gray

Norman, Oklahoma 73070

Re:

Royal Oaks Force Main Improvements, Bid No. 1718-4

Dear Mr. Thomas:

On Thursday, July 20, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. sealed bids for the Royal Oaks Force Main Improvements project
were opened at the City of Norman offices. Documents were received from 7 bidders, with McKee
Utility Contractors, Inc., Prague, Oklahoma, being the apparent low bidder. Bids are tabulated below.

ROYAL OAKS FORCE MAIN IMPROVEMENTS BID TABLE

CONTRACTOR/BIDDER | BASEBID | ALTERNATEBID | TOTAL BID
'Vl'fr';z:"(‘;';y $495,502.80 $63,000.00 | $558,502.80
Ce",t\‘rg:rﬁ‘;:frg?i"g $592,980.00 $3,750.00 | $596,730.00
WE?WCOZ’::'S?M" $695,450.20 $37,324.76 | $732,774.96
g:l’::of;’:gi;t‘gz $723,050.00 $7,570.00 | $730,620.00
dea&f&:ﬁ?ﬁf‘g’; NS | $744,650.00 $13,800.00 | $758,450.00
Kr?g;ﬁ?:\:‘:'g;yf‘g’;"' $901,740.00 $23,270.00 | $925,010.00
“galsgth‘“ﬁaTE?t;ftg'l‘(g $999,200.00 $26,200.00 | $1,025,400.00

McKee Utility Contractors, Inc., of Prague, OK, was the apparent low bidder. After reviewing the bids
and consulting with Norman Utility Authority staff, Cardinal Engineering recommends awarding the
contract for the Royal Oaks Force Main Improvements to Mckee Utility Contractors, Inc., for a base bid
of $495,502.80.

If you have any questions, or if | may be of assistance, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Yours Sincerely, . ~
/i

E. O’Neil Robinson, P.E.
Cardinal Engineering, LLC
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